APPENDIX 2

fan Clements

From: sarah @funktionmusic.co.nz
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2010 7:11 p.m.
To: fan Clements

Subject: Venues Merger Proposal

The following details have been submitted from the Venues Merger Proposal form on
the www.Wellington.govt.nz website:

First Name: Sarah
Last Name: Crowe

Street Address: 553 Adelaide Road

Suburb: Berhampore

City: Wellington

Phone: 021607176

Email: sarah@funktionmusic.co.nz

I would like to make an oral submission: No
I am making this submission: as an individual

Your comments:  Streamlining is a good step in the right direction, but there are
other matters to consider that greatly contribute to the mount of use the venues
receive. The pricing structure as it stands effectively prevents a lot of promoters using
them. A number of inside charges on top of the hire fee prevent the venues from bein
a viable choice. Issues such as being able to use your own: catering, security, bar and
ticketing and having the option to remove seating (at a charge of course which would
increase the capacity in the opera house) would be also important to consider, if use is
indeed the reasoning behind this merger.

A reduction in the hire fee for Wellington Artists would also be good to consider. The
current system for venue grants only caters to community groups not self sustaining
artists.




APPENDIX 2

lan Clements

From: ‘ grannygwen.shar@ gmail.com
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2010 6:28 p.m.
To: lan Clements

Subiject: Venues Merger Proposal

The following details have been submitted from the Venues Merger Proposal form on
the www, Wellington govt.nz website:

First Name: Shar
Last Name: Miles

Street Address: 2.4 Palazzo

Suburb: 42 Vivian Street

City: Wellington

Phone: 022-600-7894

Email: grannygwen.shar@gmail.com

I'would like to make an oral submission: No
I am making this submission: as an individual
Your comments: Iam opposed to the council taking control of yet more amenities -

look at the horrors that have been fought against on the waterfront. Keep them
separate.




The Council is proposing to establish a new council-controfled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St James
Theatre (haritable Trust and the Wellington Convention (entre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in Wriﬁng and send it to us by:
Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington

Emails  venuesmergernronosal@wec.govi.ng
Venuesmergerproposa:(@wec.govi.nz

Onfine: Wellington.govt.nz
Fax: 0t 8013090

Submissions close at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2010,

Dri\r:ry ctatomont:

Al subimissions {including name and contact details) are published and made available to elected members of the Council and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellington City Council, 10t Wakefield Street, Wellington. Submitters have the right fo access and
correct personal information.
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APPENDIX 2

lan Clemenis

From: Ibolam @ ihug.co.nz
Seni: Wednesday, 7 July 2010 3:44 p.m.

To: lan Clements

Subject: Venues Merger Proposal

The following details have been submitted from the Venues Merger Proposal form on
the www, Wellington govt.nz webhgite:

the Vellington.govt.nz website:
First Name: Logan

Last Name: Bolam

Street Address:  4F, 39 Taranaki St,

Suburb: CBD

City: Wellington

Phone: 021839078

Email: Ibolam@ihug.co.nz

I'would like to make an oral submission: No
I am making this submission: as an individual

Your comments:  Ithink that merging these organisations together under one
management umbrella is a splendid idea. Through shared input and centralised
decision making I believe that the organisations would each become more efficient.
This would result in a better cutcome for the public and council alike.




APPENDIX

lan Clements

From: mnition4 @ hotmail.com

Sent: Sunday, 11 July 2010 10:18 a.m.
To: lan Clements

Subiject: Venues Merger Proposal

The following details have been submitted from the Venues Merger Proposal form on
the www.Wellington.govt.nz website:

First Name: Robert John
Last Name: MacDonald

Street Address:  Flat 17 Hobart Park Flats Hobart Street

Suburb: Miramar
City: Wellington
Phone: 3809735
Email: mnition4@hotmail.com

I would like to make an oral submission: Yes
I am making this submission: as an individual
Your comments:  Ithink that if the Council does this merger they are really being

foolish as they are in very bad odour with the public at the moment. I want to be free
and away from this nany state control you propose.




The Council is proposing to establish a new council-controlled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St James
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to ué by:
Post Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington

Online: Wellington.govt.nz
Fax: o1 8013090

Submissions close at spm, Monday 9 August 2010,
Privacy statement:
Ail submissions {inciuding name and contact details) are published ana made available io elected members of the (Guncil and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellington City Council, 101 Wakefield Street, Wellington. Submitters have the right to access and
correct personal information.
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Thank you for your submission,
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ME HEKE K1 PONEKE
WetLinGgTON CiTY COUNCIL

Freepost 2199

Key Arts and Conference Venues

Council Controlled Organisations (COCMo2)
Wellington City Council

PO Box 2199

Wellington 6140




The Council is proposing to establish a new council-controlled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St lames
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington (onvention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:

Past:
Email:

Oniine:

Fax:

Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington
venuesmergerproposal@wecc.govt.nz

Wellington.govi.nz

ol 8013090

Submissions close at spm, Monday ¢ August 2010..

Privacy statement:

All submissions (including name and contact details) are published and made available to alected members of the Council and the public. Persona! information supplied will be used for
the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellington (ity Council, 101 Wakefield Streat, Wellington. Submitters have the right to access and
correct personal information.
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Thank you for your submission.
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WeLLINGTON CiTy Councit
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Key Arts and Conference Venues

Council Controlled Organisations (C0CMo2)
Wellington City Council

PO Box 2199

Wellington 6140




The Council is propesing to establish a new council-controlled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St James
Theaire Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:
Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington

Email:  venuesmergerproposal @wecc.govi.nz

Online: Wellington.govt.nz

Fax: 04 8013090

Submissions close at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2010,

Privacy statement;

Ail submissions (including name and contact details) are published and made available to elected members of the Council and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellington City Council, 101 Wakefield Strest, Wellington. Submitters have the right to access and
correct personal information.
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The Council is proposing to establish a new council-controlled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St James
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your-say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:

Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington ity Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington
Email:  venuesmergerproposal@wecc.govt.nz

Online: Wellington.govt.nz
Fax: 04 8013090
Submissions close at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2010,

Privacy statement:

All submissions (including name and contact details) are published and made available to elected members of the Council and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellington City Council, 101 Wakefield Street, Wellington. Submitters have the right to access and
correct personal information.
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The Council is proposing to establish a new council-controlied trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St James

Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:

Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington (ity Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington
Email:  venuesmergerproposal@wee.govt.nz

Online: Wellington.govt.nz
Fax: 04 8013090

Submissions close at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2010.

Privacy statement:

All submissions (including name and contact details) are published and made available to elected members of the Coundil and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellington City Council, 101 Wakefield Street, Wellington. Submitters have the right fo access and
correct personal information.
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PosITivELY

The (ouncil is proposing to establish a new council-controlied trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St James
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:
Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington

Online:  Wellington.govt.nz
Fax: 04 8013090

Submissions close at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2010.

Privacy statement:

All submissions {including name and contact details) are published and made available to elected members of the Council and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellington City Council, 101 Wakefield Street, Wellington. Submitters have the right to access and
correct personal information.
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Thank you for your submission.
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APPENDIX 2]

lan Clemenis

From: webcentre @wcc.govt.nz
Sent: Friday, 30 July 2010 7:23 p.m.
To: lan Clements

Subject: Venues Merger Proposal

The following details have been submitted from the Venues Merger Proposal form on

'f‘}:‘iﬂ wiriar Wallinotan onut ny wahaitae

LIIG VY VY VY. Y Y \/LLLLL&LULL;&UV Loy VYU IIDEILD .
First Name: D.
Last Name: Woolridge

Street Address: 30 Jackson St

Suburb: Island Bay

City: Wellington

I would like to make an oral submission: No

I am making this submission: as an individual

Your comments: I hereby offer my submission of protest against the Venues Merger
Proposal.

I feel that such a merger, while perhaps presenting itself in purely economically
favorable terms, would serve to deprive the residents of Wellington from the quality
they have come to expect from Wellington's larger venues.

Of particular concern is the proposed redundancy of the St James Charitable Trust, a
body setup to remove the St James, and later the Opera House, from sole council
control. Such a move having come about due to the proposed economically motivated
squandering of said culturally valuable venues at their respective times.

As such I tender my opposition to the Venues Merger Proposal.

Regards,
D. Woolridge. Esq.
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2 August 2010

Mir Neville Brown
Director, City Services
Wellington City Council
PO Box 21989
WELLINGTON

Dear Neville

Thank you for your letter dated 9 July regarding the Consolidation of Management of the
Wellington venues.

Our organisation

Vetlearn is a registered trademark of the New Zealand Veterinary Association. kisa
leading provider of professional conference organising, continuing professional
cevelopment and scientific publishing services to the veterinary profession in New
Zealand. VetLearn organises continuing education events from major international
conferences to regional short courses, across a wide range of disciplines.

VetlLearn's annual event calendar involves as 2 minimum;
= 4-8 workshops and/or seminars each year (30-60 delegates)
= 1 x National Conference per day (approx. 300-500 delegates)

Submission

The New Zealand Veterinary Association (NZVA) supporis the Wellington City Council's
proposal to establish a single management structure for the venues outlined in the
proposal,

The NZVA has been dealing with VBase (Christchurch City Council's established CCTO)
for a number of years now. The combined sntity allows for a "one stop shop" when
looking for venues in the Christchurch Region. There is great synergy betwesn the
Christchurch Convention Bursau and VBase which is a credit to the city and something
that would be of great benefit to the Wellington region.

It is our view that having a single entity that knew and understood the business being
brought to the region would have a greater impact on advising the Wellington region of
upcoming events and atiractions. The City could co-ordinate tourism activities and
interests to ensure Wellington and its regions receive the appropriate exposure it
deserves.

The NZVA is based in Wellington but unfortunately, at present, does not see a future for
the Wellington region to host the National Conference of the NZVA. This is due fo there
being no single venue that can deal with multiple stream conferences, including an
exhibition hall that could hold 60+ single frade stands.

If the Wellington City Council was able to centralise its venues to save costs then the
Council may be able to upgrade its current facilities to allow for larger conferences to
come {o the Wellington region.

Vetlearn Foundation, New Zealand Veterinary Association, PO Box 11-212, Wellington 6142, New Zealand
Level 2, 44 Victoria Streef, Wellington 6011, New Zealand
P +64 4 471 0484 | F +64 4 477 0494 | E vellearn@vets.org.nz | www.vellearn.org.nz
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VetlLearn has brought the following international conferences to New Zealand over the
[ast two years:

= International Dairy Mastitis (March, 2010), 450 delegates

= International Sheep Veterinary Congress (February, 2013), 400 delegates

= World Small Animal Veterinary Congress (March, 2013), 1800 delegates

All of these conferences have or will be held at the Christchurch Convention Cenire.
Unfortunately we are not able to bring any of these international conferences to
Wellington due to the lack of venue size to manage mulii streams and exhibition. And we
would love tol

The NZVA would love to bring people to the Wellington city and its surrounding regions.
The city has so much going for it being compact, its great bars and restaurants, its
culture and arts - lef's capitalize on these asssis!

Conclusion

In summary, the New Zealand Veterinary Association supports the proposal to create a
single entity to manage the cities venues.

The NZVA advises the Wellington City Council to consider its venues to allow for mulii
stream conferences that also require exhibition spaca. It is understood that this would
take resources and funding but if the City wants to attract tourism to the region then it
needs to upgrade its current venue structure to allow for the NZVA o consider
Wellington as a conference cily.

Please do not hesitate to contact me on leanne fecser@vets.org.nz or 495 1144 for any
further information.

Yours sinceraly

Ao
Ao

i

sanhe Fecssr
Vetlearn Manager




The Council is propasing to estabiish a new council-controlled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St James
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:

Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington

Email:  venuesmergerproposal@wec.govt.nz

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
the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be hald by Wellington City Council, 101 Wakefield Streat, Wellington. Submitters have the right to access and
correct personal information.

~
Are you making a submission as: 7 340 individual [0 Representing a group or organisation
Name of organisation
. First name* K@q {& vy Last name?* Sm &L v\cei Q—é

‘ ““‘S}tree‘i address* & - ifi {@kee{; ve. i{am«{ bors.
Phone  Day__ STl ﬂ?%%@’ Brening__ € 24 Q%%Qg
Email ﬁz@(‘?@. ST FATECSE - mr%«ﬂ T
* Mandatory fields
LI If you would like to make an oral submission to the City Councillors, please tick this box.
If you wish to make an oral submission, please provide a phone number above so that a submission time can be arranged. )

(continue over the page and add exira pages if you want to)

oy

) %M&_M%as €S C&S‘ﬂ(? %&Q;c = /‘fﬁ@\%é&{(ﬂA
e vel ﬁasa conneecds %..m.e_ éﬁfx@e&ﬂw Gpmkl
\ooile @ s+ Daied <sbaiss @ bre ﬁﬁez,c% bouse. &
oo to fmese, concects by MN&&%’%%&LS@&
e Hntse Ve e S5 ﬂ/&@ wi&r&% A.-.ﬂmma\ e Qg‘%fg @?—%—év@%
Howevss, Just o e C&a&eh’\ﬁgL oNe e T.

"Q«!Qwa M-‘:‘v‘ee{_‘yé@ m’ﬁe' 'v-&e;L S’OC@?& ;Me\i.www Wiwc‘g&f\'é'
‘é@ ool o ‘L%‘L B oot %@MM gﬁk&&éﬁ aSSe/LQé.-X =
f/@’\@\e’{ € Q\A&Q&Q K’Olq ’fsceﬁé‘b\ Rab Q.. L%srz QtQMKfO&é s
\\mm {IVJC/L‘QQQ@(; 'Q::/ QQ&\\G hb% L@Mw{a\ "—1? CL@%J%&&V\S‘M -( /




Staple or tape here

APPENDIX 2
;wa/ém@@a. fé sid 9@ iﬁe»f& Ao SO Mo ﬁ"@@@fé‘; f*ﬁw AP
&wjﬁ ’g@m w.{? s%’@ere @ e‘:’@m"m&@@ii 5?@%@ %dfﬁmk

ﬁuru@ e s’gogéﬁ é"@&@.f’g'a& Coneect &;a?c&@ ‘%‘"Q 2 &nowp —c el iia §
Sign — = Bk D nas St o dowasteis Sn fle st Glecic m:é—%
s Sea S - &% evche L u@gbeew& Scantumsed b ks %
%@Q&% e @:\,@M — oecd 4@3‘;&%’%@ :"%%.;go ot Theod %;f Sotldel
oo vne.  (Zsale wese  cordinuall  covaina, M sond 2 oiled
@ﬁ@%@% o be 710 clicon — RarCl

w@ks ﬁ%“%’ ﬁﬁi’ ﬁ‘@;éus\fm s&& @' Sewme ke, = Oob Q&jﬁi&ﬁ Mamdg
A Sowwd wias daed »mﬁe Moo boel abutously Feagira
g‘ﬁﬂ &éf;;.ﬁe é“” . /’@?g,;&v( cfm'\l;rc‘.??@; é’@,f% bos 2= g@é}i@m é‘“@%@é’%"/

Fold here

Thank you for your submission.

Fold f nere

ME HEKE KI PONEEE
WELLINGTON CITY COUNCIL

Freepost 2199

Key Arts and Conference Venues

Couincil Controlled Organisations (COCMo2)
Wellington City Council

PO Box 2199

Wellington 6140
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fan Clements

From: sue.paterson @festival.co.nz
Sent: Monday, 2 August 2010 5:42 p.m.
To: fan Clements

Subject: Venues Merger Proposal

The following details have been submitted from the Venues Merger Proposal form on
the www.Wellington.govt.nz website:

First Name: Sue

Last Name: Paterson

Street Address:  138-140 Wakefield Street

Suburb: Wellington City

City: Wellington

Phone: 04 4730 149

Email: sue.paterson@festival.co.nz

I would like to make an oral submission: No
I am making this submission: on behalf of an organisation
Organisation Name: New Zealand International Arts Festival

Your comments:  The New Zealand International Arts Festival supports the proposal
of a establishing a new CCTO to manage the following venues:

St James Theatre
Opera House

Michael Fowler Centre
Wellington Town Hall
TSB Bank Arena

Shed 6

We agree that it will be more cost effective for the St James Trust and the Wellington
Convention Centre to be merged into one organisation. It will also provide a one stop
shop for Council owned venues in Wellington.

We wish to ensure that the venues remain cost effective to hirers such as the New
Zealand International Arts Festival.

We would also wish to ensure that the CCTO did not compete or clash with hirers such
as the Festival in the pursuit of sponsorship.

In terms of audience development, our audiences' experience of the venue is also
9
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important to us. So we would support the ongoing maintenance of the venue,
especially the provision of comfortable seating and good sightlines.

Food and beverage provision and customer service also has to be of the highest
Qualmark standard possible at affordable prices.

We would like to endorse the upgrading of the Ticketek services as this is a source of
many complaints from our audiences.

In summary we support the seamless transition to this new venue CCTO.

Please contact us if you have further questions.
Sincerely
Sue Paterson

Executive Director
New Zealand International Arts Festival

10




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

Ontine: Wellington.govt.nz
Fax: 0k 8013090

Submissions close at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2010.

Privacy statement:

All submissions {including name and contact details) are published and made available to elected members of the Council and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellingion City Council, 101 Wakefield Street, Wellington. Submitters have the right fo access and
correct personal information.
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lan Clements

From: David.Perks @WellingtonNZ.com
Sent: Monday, 9 August 2010 10:38 a.m.
To: fan Clements

Subijeci: Venues Merger Proposal

The following details have been submitted from the Venues Merger Proposal form on
the www.Wellington.govt.nz website:

First Name: David
Last Name: Perks

Street Address:  Grand Plimmer Towers, Gilmer Terrace

Suburb: Wellington City

City: Wellington

Phone: +64 4 916 1205

Email: David.Perks@WellingtonNZ.com

I would like to make an oral submission: No
I am making this submission: on behalf of an organisation
Organisation Name: Positively Wellington Tourism

Your comments:  Positively Wellington Tourism supports the creation of a single
new council controlled entity to manage the Wellington Town Hall, Michael Fowler
Centre, TSB Bank Arena, (making up the Wellington Convention Centre) Shed 6, the St
James Theatre and the Opera House.

As such both the Wellington Convention Centre and the St James Theatre and Opera
House are active Wellington Convention Bureau partners and have been so for a
number of years.

The Wellington Convention Bureau is a division of Positively Wellington Tourism
tasked with promoting conferencing and meeting activity in our city and region.

The immediate benefits of this amalgamation as we see them are; Provide a one-stop

solution for hirers looking for venues and is more attractive to proposition to work

with thus likely to secure more shows and conferences for the city.

Provide additional revenue through better utilisation, helping to fund future building

maintenance and upgrade work.

A single management structure providing the best flexibility in utilisation of all the

assets both commercially and for community purposes.

Cost savings through coordination of marketing programmes, shared support services

and greater buying power.

We look forward to maintaining a very close working relationship with the new body as
1
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Wellington's premier facilities offering,.




PosITiveLY

B

* The Council is propesing to establish a new council-controlled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St lames
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:
Post:  Freepost 199, Council Controlled Crganisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington
Email:  venuesmergerproposal@wec.govt.nz g

Online: Wellington.govt.nz
Fax: 04 8013090

Submissions close at 5pm, Monday ¢ August 2010.

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
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The Council is proposing to establish a new council-controlled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the 5t James
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention (entre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:
Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington

Email:  venuesmergerproposal@wicc.

Online: Wellington.govt.nz

Fax: 04 8013090

Submissions close at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2010.
Privacy statement:

All submissions (including name and contact details) are publishied and made available to elecied members of the Council and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. Al information collected will be held by Wellington City Council, 101 Wakefield Street, Wellington. Submitters have the right to access and
correct personal information.

Are you making a submission as: 0 An individual @ﬂ‘éﬁesenting a group or organisation
Name of organisation é’;’%‘f#fﬁ‘}fé ENIERTIE N rIEINT L TEA
First name* ?%ﬁém Cilsiamnlos Last name*

Street address* & & W’/{f/ SRt / Crnbodp g  Brniices

/ N
Phone Day. (/:9‘7 ) 5‘92-2\970 Evening OAT 2102 03

Email mab;q‘m @/-05?,”/.-';-/-)70?//1 %%nnw#" N R > D
V] 7 ¥

* Mandatory fields

LI If you would like to make an oral submission to the City Councillors, please tick this bex.
\lf you wish to make an oral submission, please provide a phone number above so that a submission time can be arranged.

Bl > (continue over the page and add extra pages if you want {v) '

WW«@’W/%, ey Tfee bendfols hagld, SIS 1 g bvoctive cvo Ovs —
9&”«%’ 7~ /’Lo, /»ﬂfe’/nf’ Fners /W/f/f’ /%Wﬂw/ DA rpn L S e
berels for fha Covemd ok rof roccaca el oo biirei.

t’ﬂ/ %’ﬁW/ wv/awmﬂ@f&,;-d &Jf/ﬁ@d ’?ﬁ%ﬁf‘g) oo bzl @ =thew) o
A/e%&'mﬁ%,m = fz’,&ﬂ@ré/’ pottmce 1S @!{@?L’Wm&% fg Heo perze e %%/%
°W WW\/F‘?/P// M/,.__s jn Fa i’%@'/v IR YL /;i =S //ﬂna/‘r"L‘-Q/‘} w/
WM\J?\Q 7R y’f//v’/J czpﬂd 2% Yo cectionce trpot ot ocls  —m wa
Stz s»v,z,m‘ vertios &I/é/ mfﬁ/éféﬁf /% ool a noite, 7 &fak&ﬁff\.g
Fho  bedl sormareiod oot [3%&@%& qé/ ez %x/v&e/f

TRretore | Slntermonte f*n—fzsi;rnf; ok ~ Sl cem%«a/’m% eV
\cocdd %/ﬁ%e// of mere: showis F e o g oy Qf e %—%Wc_ .

5%070 el W /f’urm Fr VZ‘%‘/“%




>iapie of 1ape nere

reits contned . 4 'APPENDIX 2
Caatloinly hacreg Yo £hone onley 0oz orsrmptintsos Yo reerotiale
Yo d W%@Wv;j&fwj ) Ao E’m—%’;’ re é@&u@ g . &t &?ﬁ@i
: C— N 7 -

ﬁmv’@wwé«q "M_, /f’%"/fg/ %ﬁ« wrmﬂ"/r&ﬁ@gfg Hton eviriley Gecr— atmlolis
75? 7 W"’b fﬁ\ el ;A?/“Vj{fé’vf céj & erree s/ = Q,«MMC ""‘éé’/‘“*iefmﬁv/ !,/59
S&V«J-@% ffnaf/u,u,f b f‘/g?«”f’\é%% foe obalils, 7% m@”‘?@’f’ﬂﬂf/ Y
oy L s &A@i/ gg/% SNl v v

Gt tihromalle s f&/%‘ s %7// Jt iz cocls gl sl KM/ﬁ/
g;'/cf’:i'\z Lo irea s 5‘4’ ;/M/’MZJ/ Sﬁ/ﬁb@ﬁ,‘ fM/ ) ,{J v
mﬁ/u &‘//»/;'WV»’L&{A/J as,,@%g@/«w f‘v i st et ﬂ/,/y/’/ J

ﬁ,@f"«ﬁ/ Yok #ausis W/«Mﬁj {%/ﬁfﬂ’/ /< Wfﬁj _/g’f b/f"ﬁ . /ﬁ/ %@/}ff&"/jﬁ’/{* @/ m/a{,{,Z/

7 vnling! Celr 'a@fméfaw A Lo Zr L /&a/ Cgieys Tl mgg&m_,w,g j%@
& Wﬁq /%I x 5’/51 %\ é%{ = /f?/ﬁM/’ AP O =

Foldlhere

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

From: pip.m.b@xira.co.nz

Sent: Sunday, 8 August 2010 2:03 p.m.
To: lan Clements

Subiject: Venues Merger Proposal

The following details have been submitted from the Venues Merger Proposal form on

. .
ot hait
the www.Wellington.govt.nz website:

First Name: Philippa
Last Name: Boardman

Street Address: 64 Quebec Street,

Suburb: Kingston
City: Wellington
Email: pip.m.b@xtra.co.nz

I would like to make an oral submission: No
I am making this submission: as an individual

Your comments: I am definitely for the new merger idea of Wellington venues
especially as it could encourage more high classed overseas' acts to perform here.

Too many shows are by passing Wellington as it is now, and if a one shop management
(CCTO)would help rectify this problem by making the initial approach system alot
more straight forward for promoters of such, well in good.

We want to have Wellington, the Capital City of N.Z. to remain known as a lucrative
Art's City. After all, anything to improve this image must be Absolutely Positive!

Financially it seems to be practical and economic to have each venue operated under
the one umbrella and St James Theatre would particularly benefit from an increased
use. It has suffered from less productions over time and could do with an improved
method of enhancement to make it more attractively available at perhaps a lesser cost?
Particularly so for Community use like the other venues can offer now. It has the
advantage also of being made smaller for some occasions by two venues within the
same building.

Overall, as long as the Wellington City Council keeps all the proposed venues under the
one umbrella and the new Board appointed makes the operating costs less with
marketing for more shows and usuage in general of them, well in good. It could be a
very successful proposal if so.

I believe it has proven to be in other centres who have adopted this same method.

The Heritage status of those buildings which are already classed accordingly should
always stay in place.
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Finally, any new proposal and the method of change it will bring in the future ways of
operating the named venues must be viable in the long term and not become a burden
to ratepayers' of Wellington City.




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

Email:  venuesmergerproposal@wocc.govt.nz

Online: Wellington.govt.nz

Fax: 04 8013000

Submissions close at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2010.
Privacy statement:
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correct personial information. ®
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The Council is proposing to establish a new council-controlled trading organisation to manage the merged operations of the St lames
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington Convention Cenire

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:
Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington (ity Council, PO Box 2199, Welfington

Email:  venuesmergerproposai@wcc.govi.nz

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
WeLLinGTon CITy COUNCIL &

Freepost 2199

Key Arts and Conference Venues

Council Controlled Organisations (C0CMo02)
Wellington City Council

PO Box 2199

Wellington 6140




The Council is proposing to establish a new council-controlled trading organisation fo manage the merged operations of the St James
Theatre Charitable Trust and the Wellington (onvention Centre

We are keen to get your thoughts on this proposal. You can have your say by making a submission on this form or in writing and send it to us by:
Post:  Freepost 2199, Council Controlled Organisations, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington

Bnline: Wellington.govt.nz
Fax: 0L 8013090

Submissions ciose at 5pm, Monday 9 August 2610,

Privacy statement;

All submissions (including name and contact details) are published and made available to elected members of the Council and the public. Personal information supplied will be used for

the administration of the consultation process. All information collected will be held by Wellington ity Council, 101 Wakefield Street, Wellington. Submitters have the right to access and
correct personal information.
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APPEND\IX 2

Level 2, 101 Wakefield Street, Wellington
PO Box 11-977, Manners Sireet, V\le'.!inmo 5142, New Zezland

Telephone: +84 4 801 3882 | Facsimile: +64 4 801 3888
atmin@weilingtonorchestra.co.nz | www.wellingtonorchestra.co.nz

From: Vector Wellington Orchestra Orchestra
Marc Taddel | Music Divector

To: Wellington City Council

Date: 9 August 2010

The Vector Wellington Orchestra supports the proposal to establish a new council controlled trading
organisation to manage the merged operations of the St James Theatre Charitable Trust and
Wellington Convention Centre for the following reasons:

e Currently both are managed by the council so it makes sense to have one organisation

e As a hirer having a one stop shop would make planning and organising of events more
efficient and cost effective

et will ensure greater cost consistency for ticketing and hiring venues

e [t will provide more opportunities for a sliding scales on costs for venues, for example
community focussed groups and concerts for schools

e This proposal aliows Wellington to attract artists and events by working with a consistent
approach to a commercial environment, which will ultimately benefit the economic and
cultural impact on Wellington City

e |t provides opportunities through greater sharing databases, and the existence of central
marketing team, accessible to all hirers.

The only concern is ensuring that the hirers’ benefits are not compromised through the removal ot
choice between the organisations we can negotiate with.

Principal sponsor: Major funding bodies:
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